From: Jenny Lapham

To: "Lachlan Rennie"

Subject: FW: LGOIMA: Alcohol Outlets

Date: Monday, 24 June 2024 04:47:00 p.m.
Attachments: Licensed Premises by Area.pdf

Kia Ora Lachlan
| refer to your e-mail below and our phone conversation of 5 June 2024.

You advised the you were seeking the number of alcohol outlets per capita for each local board
area. In our discussion | advised the Dunedin City Council has 6 Community Boards, which do
not cover the whole of the Dunedin City. We agreed that the Council would provide the
information by district and also broken down by area.

Please find attached a spread with the information by area. We do not hold the population data
for each area and therefore pursuant to section 17 (f) that the information cannot be made
available without substantial collation or research you request for the information per capita is
declined.

As we have declined to provide some information you are advised that you have the right to seek
a review by the Office of the Ombudsman.

If you wish to discuss the information please contact our Alcohol, Psychoactive Drugs and
Gambling Advisor, Kevin Mechen.

Ka mihi

Jennifer Lapham
Mana Whakahaere Kairuruku/Governance Support Officer
Governance Group

P 034774000 | E Jenny.Lapham@dcc.govt.nz

Te Kaunihera a Rohe o Otepoti - Dunedin City Council
PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054

New Zealand

www.dunedin.govt.nz

From: Lachlan Rennie <lachlan.rennie@nzme.co.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, 4 June 2024 5:31 p.m.
To: Official Information <officialinformation@dcc.govt.nz>



Subject: LGOIMA: Alcohol Outlets

To Dunedin City Council,

The following request for information is made under the terms of the Local
Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1982.

What is the number of alcohol outlets per capita for each local board area?

The information sought in this request is to be used as part of a report by Newstalk
ZB into alcohol harm. As the information will be used to ensure a greater
understanding of alcohol availability in communities, | ask that any fee is waived.

Itis understood elements of the requested information might not be considered
public information. If this is the case, | would ask each element is considered
separately, described as best it can be and reasons for any information being
declined being set against the information sought.

| anticipate receiving the information under the terms of the act, which stipulates a
maximum period of 20 business days. Written confirmation of receipt of this request
would be appreciated.

If | can be of any assistance, please call me. | would like to receive the information
electronically.

Thanks,
Lachlan Rennie

Multimedia Journalist/Producer

+6493660466
lachlan.rennie@nzme.co.nz

This email and any attachments are strictly confidential and subject to copyright. They may

contain privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient please delete the message
and notify the sender. You should not read, copy, use, change, alter or disclose this email or its
attachments without authorisation. The company and any related or associated companies do



not accept any liability in connection with this email and any attachments including in
connection with computer viruses, data corruption, delay, interruption, unauthorised access or
unauthorised amendment. Any views expressed in this email and any attachments do not
necessarily reflect the views of the company or the views of any of our related or associated
companies.

Any information contained in this e-mail in relation to an advertising booking are subject to, and
should be read in conjunction with, our standard advertising Terms & Conditions

NZME Ltd / NZME Holdings Ltd / NZME Publishing Ltd / NZME Radio Ltd / NZME Educational
Media Ltd




DUNEDIN LICENSED PREMISES BY AREA

On-licence

Café Restaurant | Tavern Hotel Functions Entertainm
S ent

Andersons 2
Bay
Concord 1
Dunedin CBD | 25 52 20 11 4 11
Evansdale 1
Greenlsland | 2 2
Hyde 1
Kaikorai 1 1 1 1
Karitane

Macandrew 2 1
Bay
Maori Hill 2 1 1
Middlemarch 1
Momona 1
(Airport)
Mornington 3

Mosgiel 2

Musselburgh
North 1
Dunedin
North East 3 1
Valley
Outram 1
Port 1 1 1 2 1
Chalmers
Portobello 1 1
Peninsula 1 1

I
N

Ravensbourn 1
e
Roslyn 1 1 1

South 1 4 4 2
Dunedin
South Taieri 1
St Clair 1 3 2
Tainui 1
Waikouaiti 1
Waitati 1

Conveyance 3

Travel 1
Lounge




DUNEDIN LICENSED PREMISES BY AREA

Off-licence

Bottle Supermar | Grocery Brewery | Distillery | Tavern Hotel
Store ket
Andersons 3 2 1
Bay

Brockville
Dunedin CBD | 5 2 1 1 1 3

Concord

Evansdale 1

Greenlsland | 1 1

Kaikorai 1 2

Karitane

Macandrew
Bay
Middlemarc 1
h
Mornington

Mosgiel 3
North East
Valley

North 3 1 1
Dunedin
Outram
Port 1 1
Chalmers
Portobello 1 1
Roslyn 1
Saddle Hill 1
St Clair 1
South 2 1 2
Dunedin
Waikouaiti 1 1

Waitati

Remote 14
Sellers




DUNEDIN LICENSED PREMISES BY AREA

Club licences

Andersons Bay

Brighton

Caversham
Dunedin CBD
Corstorphine

East Taieri
Fairfield
Green Island

Kaikorai

Karitane

Macandrew Bay
Maori Hill
Middlemarch
Mornington

Mosgiel

North East Valley
North Taieri
North Dunedin
Ocean Grove
Otakou

Outram

Port Chalmers

Portobello

Ravensbourne

Roslyn

South Taieri

St Clair

St Kilda

South Dunedin
Tainui
Waikouaiti
Wakari
Waldronville
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